HEALTHY RIVERS AND STREAMS
CITIZENS ADVISORY BOARD
Joint meeting with Pitkin County Open Space and Trails Board
Plaza 1 Meeting Room
530 E Main Street Aspen, CO
August 8, 2013 - 4 p.m.

All times are subject to variation without notice.

4:00 pm Request for Water Program Amy Beatie -
Co Water Trust

4:30 Q & A and Discussion of Program

5:30 Adjourn

Future Meeting Dates:

Aug 22 Tentative Regular Meeting
Sept 19" Regular Meeting

Oct 171" Regular Meeting



Agenda Item Summary
August 8, 2013

TO: River Board & Open Space and Trails Board
FROM: Dale Will, Director - Open Space and Trails

SUBJECT: Colorado Water Trust

Amy Beatie of the Colorado Water Trust is an expert on the interplay of water rights and
efforts to protect rivers and streams in Colorado. She will attend our joint session to
discuss the pros and cons of the legal tools currently available.

This discussion is intended to inform the two boards in their ongoing efforts to forge an
effective partnership around the conservation of land and water in the Roaring Fork
Valley.



